DEMOCRAT SENATORS – INACCURACIES IN QUESTIONING

Sen. Pat Leahy (D-VT): (At Least 2 Inaccuracies)

1. Senator Pat Leahy Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Record On Wiretapping

2. Senator Pat Leahy Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Dissent In Doe V. Groody
Sen. Ted Kennedy (D-MA): (At Least 4 Inaccuracies)

3. Senator Kennedy Misleads On Vanguard 

4. Senator Kennedy Misleads On Presidential Signing Statements 

5. Senator Kennedy Cites False And Inaccurate Knight Ridder Analysis

6. Senator Kennedy's False Attack On Judge Alito And The Mellot Eviction Case

Sen. Joe Biden (D-DE): (At Least 2 Inaccuracies)

7. Senator Biden Mischaracterizes ROTC At Princeton University

8. Senator Biden’s Inaccurate Statements On Preferential Treatment Toward The State

Sen. Herb Kohl (D-WI): (At Least 2 Inaccuracies)

9. Senator Kohl Misstates Judge Alito’s Views On Voting Rights

10. Senator Kohl Misstates Judge Alito’s Reasoning On Chittister

Sen. Diane Feinstein (D-CA): (At Least 2 Inaccuracies)

11. Senator Feinstein Mischaracterizes Judge Alito’s Jurisprudence In Casey 
12. Senator Feinstein Mischaracterizes Judge Alito’s Writings Regarding Roe V. Wade
Sen. Russ Feingold (D-WI): (At Least 1 Inaccuracy)

13. Senator Feingold Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Recusal Obligations In Vanguard Cases

Sen. Charles Schumer (D-NY): (At Least 1 Inaccuracy)

14. Sen. Schumer Ignores Judge Alito’s Record Of Judicial Independence

SENATOR PATRICK LEAHY (D-VT)

(1)
Senator Leahy Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Record On Wiretapping: “Well, Let Me Go Back To The Last Time We Saw Government Excesses Like This Before FISA. When You Worked In The Reagan Administration, You Argued To The Supreme Court That President Nixon's Attorney General Should Have Absolute Immunity For Domestic Spying Without A Warrant Given A Case Of Willful Misconduct. In Your Memo, You Said, I Do Not Question That The Attorney General Should Have The Immunity But, For Tactical Reasons, I Would Not Raise The Issue Here. Do You Believe Today That The Attorney General Would Be Absolutely Immune From Civil Liability For Authorizing Warrantless Wiretaps?” (Sen. Patrick Leahy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts:

As An Assistant To The Solicitor General, Alito's Arguments On Behalf Of The Government In Mitchell V. Forsyth Were Both Measured And Mainstream.  

 
· The Government's Brief And Alito's Recommendation Both Acknowledged That Warrantless Wiretapping Regarding Domestic Threats Was Unconstitutional, But Recognized That The Law Was Not Clear At The Time That The Attorney General Acted, Which Meant That He Should Be Entitled To "Qualified Immunity." 

 
· Qualified Immunity Means That The Attorney General Could Not Be Held Personally Liable For The Particular Actions That He Took With Respect To National Security In His Capacity As The Attorney General Because Of The Lack Of Clarity In The Law. 

 
· In A Memorandum Assessing Whether The United States Should Seek Review Of The Court Of Appeals' Decision In Forsyth, Alito Explicitly Noted That The Supreme Court Had Held Such Wiretapping Unconstitutional In United States V. United States District Court, 407 U.S. 297 (1972) (Keith), A Case That Was Decided After The Attorney General's Actions At Issue In Forsyth Had Taken Place.  
 
· Alito Argued That The Government Should Only Seek Review On The Narrow Legal Question Of Whether The Trial Court's Decision On A Qualified Immunity Claim Was Immediately Appealable. 

 
· The Supreme Court Ultimately Agreed With Alito's Primary Argument That Such Determinations Are Immediately Appealable. 

 
· The Supreme Court Also Agreed With The Government's Primary Argument That Qualified Immunity Protected The Attorney General From Being Sued For Damages Because, At The Time He Acted, The Law Barring Warrantless Wiretapping Regarding Domestic Threats Was Not "Clearly Established." 

 
· Alito Also Argued Against Asserting An Absolute Immunity Claim In Forsyth, Noting That Such Arguments Are "Difficult To Advance Successfully."  
 
· Absolute Immunity Means That The Attorney General Could Not Be Held Personally Liable For Any Actions That He Took As Attorney General With Respect To National Security. 

 
· Notwithstanding Alito's Argument That The Government Should Not Assert An Absolute Immunity Claim In Forsyth, The Government's Final Brief In That Case Suggested, As An Alternative To Its Primary Argument, That Absolute Immunity May Be Appropriate. 

 
· While A Majority Of The Supreme Court Rejected The Government's Absolute Immunity Argument - As Judge Alito Had Cautioned It Might - Justice O'Connor, Whom Judge Alito Has Been Nominated To Replace, Explicitly Declined To Join That Portion Of The Majority's Opinion. 

 
· In Addition, Both Chief Justice Warren Burger And Justice John Paul Stevens Disagreed With The Majority's Analysis And Wrote Separately To Argue That Absolute Immunity Was Appropriate. 

 
· This Analysis - Regarding A Purely Domestic Threat - Has Nothing Whatsoever To Do With The Recent Disclosures Regarding Certain NSA Activities - Which Are Intended To Thwart Threats From Foreign Terrorist Organizations.  In The Supreme Court Decision Judge Alito Cited Regarding Warrantless Surveillance, The Court Expressly Stated That It Was Not Deciding Whether A Warrant Was Necessary To Investigate Foreign Threats To The National Security:  The Court Said The "Case Requires No Judgment On The Scope Of The President's Surveillance Power With Respect To The Activities Of Foreign Powers, Within Or Without This Country."  United States V. United States District Court (Keith), 407 U.S. 297, 308 (1972). 

 
· Judge Alito Has Regularly Upheld The Right Of Individuals To Be Protected From Improper Government Intrusions.   
 
· In United States V. Kithcart, 134 F.3d 529 (3d Cir. 1998), Judge Alito Wrote For The Court In Overturning The Defendant's Conviction For Being A Felon In Possession Of A Firearm Because The Police Officer's Basis For Stopping The Defendant's Car - That The Defendant Was An African-American Male Driving A Black Sports Car - Was Insufficient To Constitute Probable Cause.  
 
· Judge Alito Also Agreed With The Plaintiffs In Leveto V. Lapina, 258 F.3d 156 (3d Cir. 2001), That IRS Agents Had Committed Multiple Fourth Amendment Violations During A Raid Of The Plaintiffs' Home And Veterinary Clinic In Search Of Documentary Evidence Of Tax Evasion.  
 
· In Bolden V. Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority, 953 F.2d 807 (3d Cir. 1991), Judge Alito Agreed With A Former Maintenance Custodian For A Public Transportation Agency That Requiring Him To Undergo A Suspicionless Drug Test Was Barred By The Fourth Amendment And That The Agency's Need To Conduct The Test Did Not Overcome The Custodian's Expectations Of Privacy. 

(2)
Senator Leahy Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Dissent In Doe V. Groody: “In Doe, The Police Officer Had A Warrant For A Man At A Certain Address. When They Arrived, They Found His Wife And 10-Year-Old Daughter. They Were Not In The Warrant. They Posed No Threat. But The Officers Detained Them And Strip-Searched Them, Wife And The 10-Year-Old -- The 10-Year-Old Girl.  Baker, A Mother And Three Teenage Children Were Detained And Searched When They Arrived At The Home Of The Mother's Adult Son. They Didn't Live There. They Weren't In The Home. They Were Outside. They Didn't Pose A Threat To The Police, But They Were Ordered At Gun Point To Lie On The Ground, They Were Handcuffed, They Were Taken Into The House And They Were Searched. Doe, The Strip Search Case Of A 10-Year-Old Girl, The Officers Didn't Ask For Permission To Search Anybody Beyond The Man They Were Looking For. In Fact, The Magistrate Didn't Give Search Warrant For Anybody Else. But You Went Beyond That. You Said That They Were Justified In Strip-Searching This 10-Year-Old And The Mother. You Went Beyond The Four Corners Of The Search Warrant The Magistrate Gave.” (Sen. Pat Leahy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts:

In Doe V. Groody, Four Police Officers Appealed A District Court's Ruling Denying Them Qualified Immunity For Having Searched A Mother And Her 10-Year-Old Daughter While Searching A House For A Suspect Known To Be Dealing Drugs.  Judge Alito Dissented From The Ruling Because He Determined That The Officers Relied On A Court-Issued Warrant, As Required By The Constitution, That The Officers Reasonably Believed Authorized Them To Search All Individuals On The Premises.
 
· In 1998, After A Lengthy Investigation, The Schuylkill County Drug Task Force Applied For A Search Warrant To Search The Home Of "John Doe."  The Task Force Provided The Court With An Affidavit That Set Forth Evidence That Doe Had Been Selling Drugs From His Home, And Which Sought Permission To Search The House And All Of Its Occupants For Evidence Of Drug Crimes.  All Of The Judges Agreed That The Warrant Referenced The Attached Affidavit, While Judge Alito Concluded That The Warrant Incorporated The Affidavit. 

 
· The Affidavit Noted Specifically That Individuals Such As Doe, When Faced With Imminent Search, Frequently Give Drug Materials To Others Present In The Hope That They Will Be Immune From Search.  In Light Of The Evidence Submitted In Support Of The Warrant, In Judge Alito's View, Searching All Those Present On The Premises Was Reasonable. 

 
· The Fourth Amendment Generally Requires Officers To Obtain A Search Warrant Before Entering Premises.  With A Search Warrant In Hand, The Officers Entered The Residence, Detained John Doe, And Also Jane Doe And Her 10-Year-Old Daughter.  A Female Officer Conducted The Search Of Jane Doe And Her Daughter. 

 
· Judge Alito Recognized The Sensitivity Of The Search.  He Stated:  "I Share The Majority's Visceral Dislike Of The Intrusive Search Of John Doe's Young Daughter, But It Is A Sad Fact That Drug Dealers Sometimes Use Children To Carry Out Their Business And To Avoid Prosecution."  
 
· The Majority Disagreed With Judge Alito Because The Warrant Form Itself Did Not State In The Proper Box That It Authorized The Search Of All Persons In The House Other Than John Doe.  Judge Alito Noted That The Warrant Did Provide So Elsewhere, And Concluded That The Officers Reasonably Concluded That The Warrant Authorized A Search Of All Individuals In The House.  Because Their Reliance On The Warrant Was Reasonable, There Was An Insufficient Basis To Subject The Four Police Officers To Civil Liability For Ensuring That Evidence Of Drug Crimes Was Not Being Hidden From Them. 

 
· Judge Alito Has Upheld The Fourth Amendment Rights Of Individuals In Criminal Cases.  
 
· In United States V. Kithcart, 134 F.3d 529 (3d Cir. 1998), Judge Alito Wrote For The Court In Overturning The Defendant's Conviction For Being A Felon In Possession Of A Firearm On The Grounds That The Police Had Lacked Probable Cause To Stop And Search The Defendant Prior To His Arrest, Even Though The Defendant Was Alleged To Have Run A Red Light (A Ground On Which The Lower Court Did Not Rely). 

 
· The Arresting Officer's Justification For Stopping And Searching The Defendant (Who Was Driving A Black Nissan) Was That The Police Dispatcher Had Described The Perpetrators Of A Series Of Robberies As Two Black Males Driving A Black Sports Car, Possibly A Camaro. 

 
· Judge Alito Rejected The Justification For The Arrest: "[A]Rmed With Information That Two Black Males Driving A Black Sports Car Were Believed To Have Committed Three Robberies In The Area Some Relatively Short Time Earlier, Officer Nelson Could Not Justifiably Arrest Any African-American Man Who Happened To Drive By In Any Type Of Black Sports Car." 

 
· Judge Alito Also Agreed With The Plaintiffs In Leveto V. Lapina, 258 F.3d 156 (3d Cir. 2001), That IRS Agents Had Committed Multiple Fourth Amendment Violations During A Raid Of The Plaintiffs' Home And Veterinary Clinic In Search Of Documentary Evidence Of Tax Evasion.  
 
· Judge Alito Held That A Pat-Down Search Of The Plaintiffs Was Not Justified Merely By The Fact That They Were On The Premises To Be Searched And That It Was Unreasonable To Detain One Of The Plaintiffs For Eight Hours And To Shut Down The Clinic During The Search For Documentary Evidence. 

 
· Judge Alito Has Secured The Rights Of Individuals By Enforcing Fourth Amendment Limitations On Suspicionless Drug Tests In Public Employment. 

 
· In Bolden V. Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority, 953 F.2d 807 (3d Cir. 1991), Judge Alito Agreed With A Former Maintenance Custodian For A Public Transportation Agency That Requiring Him To Undergo A Suspicionless Drug Test Was Barred By The Fourth Amendment.  
 
· Judge Alito Wrote That The Agency's Need To Conduct The Test Did Not Overcome The Custodian's Expectations Of Privacy, Because The Custodian's Work Did Not Pose A Great Risk Of Harm To Others.  
SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY (D-MA)

(3)
Senator Kennedy Misleads On Vanguard: "So The Individuals That Responded On The Ethical Issues That Were Involved In This Case, Did They Know That You Had Pledged And Promised To This Committee That You Would Recuse Yourself? …  They Understood That You Had Promised This Committee That You Would Recuse Yourself? Your Testimony Now Is That Those That Made A Comment Upon Your Ethical Behavior Knew As A Matter Of Fact That You Had Pledged To This Committee That He Would Recuse Yourself From The Vanguard Cases?” (Sen. Ted Kennedy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts: 
 
Rotunda Letter:   “I Do Not Know Why Judge Alito Said [To The Judiciary Committee] That He Would Not Hear Any Cases Involving Vanguard, Smith Barney, Or First Federal.  It Appears As If He Acted Out Of An Overabundance Of Caution.”  (Ronald D. Rotunda, Professor Of Law George Mason University, Letter To Senator Arlen Specter, 11/4/05)
 
Hazard Letter:  “A Different Issue Is Presented Concerning Judge Alito's Statement About His Vanguard Holdings During His Confirmation Hearing As Circuit Judge Fifteen Years Ago. He Said He Would Recuse Himself In Cases Involving Vanguard.”  (Geoffrey C. Hazard, Jr., Professor Of Law University Of Pennsylvania, Letter To Senator Arlen Specter, 11/3/05)
 
· Hazard Letter: “In My Opinion It Is Not A Basis For Substantial Criticism, And Certainly Not For Serious Criticism About Judge Alito's Standards Of Judicial Ethics. On The Contrary, When The Situation Was Called To His Attention, He Recused Himself Even Though He Was Not, In My Opinion, Required To Do So.”  (Geoffrey C. Hazard, Jr., Professor Of Law University Of Pennsylvania, Letter To Senator Arlen Specter, 11/3/05) 

(4)
Senator Kennedy Misleads On Presidential Signing Statements: “You Argued That The Attorney General Should Have The Absolute Immunity, Even For Actions That He Knows To Be Unlawful Or Unconstitutional; Suggested That The Court Should Give A President's Signing Statement Great Deference In Determining The Meaning And The Intent Of The Law; And Argued, As A Matter Of Your Own Political And Judicial Philosophy, For An Almost All-Powerful Presidency.”  (Sen. Ted Kennedy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts:

 

The Presidential Bill Signing Statement Is A Device Developed Long Before Alito Worked At The Department Of Justice.  It Was Not A New Concept And Had Been Utilized By Past Presidents, Both Democrat And Republican, As Far Back As Presidents James Monroe And Andrew Jackson.  The Suggestion That Samuel Alito Somehow Invented This Notion Is Patently Absurd.

 

In Early 1986, While Working In The Office Of Legal Counsel ("OLC"), Alito Was Tasked With Preparing A Memo Suggesting Strategies For Implementing A Policy Of Expanding The Use Of Presidential Bill-Signing Statements.  This Policy Had Been Established Previously By Attorney General Meese, Well Prior To Alito's Joining OLC.   Alito's Memorandum Reflected A Thoughtful And Measured Approach To Implementing The Attorney General's Directive.

 

The President Is A Full Partner In The Lawmaking Process.  As The Supreme Court Has Noted, It Is "Beyond Doubt That Lawmaking [Is] A Power To Be Shared By Both Houses And The President," INS V. Chadha, 462 U.S. 919 (1983), And The President Has Every Right To Express His Understanding Of The Statutes He Signs Into Law.

 

· Just As Congress Can Write Committee Reports And Other Legislative History Explaining Its Understanding Of Bills It Enacts, So Can The President Issue A Statement Explaining His Understanding Of A Bill He Has Signed.

 

· Prior To The Reagan Administration's Strategy, Presidents Had Used Signing Statements To Direct Agencies Implementing A Statute On How To Interpret That Statute, To Alert Congress To The President's Understanding Of A Provision, And To Provide The Courts With The President's Understanding Of A Potentially Ambiguous Piece Of Legislation.

 

· The Reagan Administration Determined That So Long As Courts Look To Legislative History To Interpret Legislation, Presidential Signing Statement Should Be One Source For Courts To Look To For Guidance.  Yet, The Administration Was Concerned With The Unequal Dignity Given To Presidential Signing Statements.  

 

· While Legislative History Was Widely Available And Employed By Lawyers In Plumbing The Meaning Of Ambiguous Statutory Text, Presidential Statements Were Much Less Widely Distributed And Less Often Cited.  

 

· In Order To "See[] That Proper Weight Is Given To The Executive's Interpretation Of Bills Signed Into Law By The President," Attorney General Meese Developed A Strategy For Educating Lawyers And Courts About The Existence, Importance, And Relevance Of Presidential Signing Statements.  See Memorandum Regarding Presidential Signing Statements From T. Kenneth Cribb, Counselor To The Attorney General To James M. Spears, Acting Assistant Attorney General Office Of Legal Policy (Sept. 3, 1985).

 

· Alito Joined The Office Of Legal Counsel In December 1985, After This Policy Had Been Established.  At That Time, He Was Tasked With Developing A "Preliminary Proposal For Implementing The Idea Of Making Fuller Use Of Presidential Signing Statements," Of Which He Circulated A Draft In February 1986.  See Memorandum Regarding Using Presidential Signing Statement To Make Fuller Use Of The President's Constitutionally Assigned Role In The Process Of Enacting Law From Samuel A. Alito, Jr., Deputy Assistant Attorney General Office Of Legal Policy To The Litigation Strategy Working Group (Feb. 5, 1986).

 

· Alito's Memorandum Recognized That The Directive, To Develop A Systematic Effort To Provide Interpretive Guidance To Courts, Was Somewhat Novel.  Moreover, He Identified Numerous Hurdles To Achieving The Desired End, Including Serious Unresolved Legal Issues. As A Measured Response To His Charge, He Proposed A Pilot Program To Determine Whether The Project Would Be Overly Resource-Intensive Or Desirable.

 

The Facts On Alito's 1986 Memo:
 

· Alito's 1986 Memorandum Focused On Methods For Advancing The President's Co-Equal Obligation To Participate In The Law-Making Process.  The Constitution Charges The President To "Take Care That The Laws Be Faithfully Executed."  A Necessary Part Of That Obligation Is The President's Enunciation Of His Understanding Of The Laws He Signs And Must Enforce. 

 

· Nothing In Alito's 1986 Memo Supports The Proposition That The President Can Or Should Ignore Parts Of Federal Statutes.  Rather, His Memo Implemented A Strategy, Decided Upon By Others, Of Using Signing Statements To "Address Questions Of Interpretation" -- That Is, To Express The Executive's View On How Ambiguous Provisions Of Statutes Should Be Interpreted.

(5)
Senator Kennedy Cites False And Inaccurate Knight Ridder Analysis: “Mr. Chairman, At This Point, Since There Has Been Some Questions About Whether We Are Flyspecking These Cases, I'd Like To Include In The Appropriate Place In The Record The Knight Ridder Studies That Concluded That Judge Alito Never Found A Government Search Unconstitutional.”  (Sen. Ted Kennedy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)  
The Facts: 
 

FACT 1:  Knight Ridder’s Writers Stephen Henderson And Howard Mintz Have Repeatedly Been Accused Of Biased Reporting On Judge Alito’s Record:
 
National Journal’s Stuart Taylor:  “I Focus Here Not On The Consistently Mindless Liberal Hysteria Of The New York Times' Editorial Page. Nor On Such Egregious Factual Errors As The Assertion On C-SPAN, By Stephen Henderson Of Knight Ridder Newspapers, That In A Study Of Alito's More Than 300 Judicial Opinions, ‘We Didn't Find A Single Case In Which Judge Alito Sided With African-Americans ... [Who Were] Alleging Racial Bias.’ This, Henderson Added, Is ‘Rather Remarkable.’”  (Stuart Taylor Jr. Op-Ed, “Alito: A Sampling Of Misleading Media Coverage,” The National Journal, 12/12/05)
 
· National Journal’s Stuart Taylor: “What Is Remarkable Is That Any Reporter Could Have Overlooked The At Least Seven Cases In Which Alito Has Sided With African-Americans Alleging Racial Bias.”  (Stuart Taylor Jr. Op-Ed, “Alito: A Sampling Of Misleading Media Coverage,” The National Journal, 12/12/05) 
 
National Journal’s Stuart Taylor:  “Also Remarkable Is The Illiterate Statistical Analysis And Loaded Language Used By Henderson And Howard Mintz In A 2,652-Word Article Published (In Whole Or In Part) By Some 18 Newspapers. It Makes The Highly Misleading Claim That In 15 Years As A Judge, Alito Has Sought ‘To Weave A Conservative Legal Agenda Into The Fabric Of The Nation's Laws,’ Including ‘A Standard Higher Than The Supreme Court Requires’ For Proving Job Discrimination.”  (Stuart Taylor Jr. Op-Ed, “Alito: A Sampling Of Misleading Media Coverage,” The National Journal, 12/12/05)
 
The December Article Written By Knight Ridder’s Henderson And Mintz Was Accused Of Mirroring Third Party Liberal Groups Partisan Attacks Against Judge Alito.  “According to sources with ties to third-party groups opposing the Supreme Court nomination of Judge Samuel Alito, the Knight Ridder newspaper analysis of Judge Alito's judicial record -- which ran in many of the papers operated by KR -- mirrors analysis that was pulled together by staff of People for the American Way, Alliance for Justice, and the Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, all groups that are coordinating their anti-Alito efforts.”  (American Spectator Blog, 12/8/05)
 
FACT 2: Knight Ridder’s Stephen Henderson Has Admitted His Reporting Was Wrong Before On Judge Alito:

 
Henderson: “For Example, We Didn’t Find A Single Case In Which Judge Alito Sided With African-Americans, For Example, Alleging Racial Bias, Which I Think Is, Again, Rather Remarkable.” (CSPAN’s “Washington Journal,” 12/7/05)
 
· Radio Host Hugh Hewitt: “Goosby V. Johnson And Johnson. A Black Female Sued For Discrimination, The District Court Granted Summary Judgment For Her Employer. Judge Alito Was Part Of The Panel That Reversed, In Part.” (Hugh Hewitt Radio Show, http://www.radioblogger.com/#001211, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
· Hugh Hewitt: “You Said You Couldn’t Find A Single Case Where He [Sided With A Woman In A Gender Bias Case] … Okay, So Goosby V. Johnson Is A Black Female. … I’m Counting It As A Refutation Of Both Of Your Statements.” (Hugh Hewitt Radio Show, http://www.radioblogger.com/#001211, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
· Hugh Hewitt: “Okay, Now Steven, I Want To Cite You Three Cases: Robinson V. Pittsburgh From 1997… Female Police Officer Harassed By Her Supervisor, Alito Rules For Her. … Goosby V. Johnson And Johnson. Female That Was Suing For Discrimination. Alito Rules For Her. … 2003, Reynolds V. Usx. Alito Affirmed A Judgment For An African-American Female Who Had Won A Claim Against A Steel Company, And Affirmed Her Attorney’s Fees. … That’s Three Black Females.” (Hugh Hewitt Radio Show, http://www.radioblogger.com/#001211, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
Henderson Admits Alito Ruled For Black Defendants, Contradictory To His Statements. Hewitt: “I’m saying that you said there were no cases where he ruled for black defendants. Zero. I’ve given you three. … Henderson: “Where he wrote a case? Wrote an opinion?” Hewitt: “No. Where he voted. You said...ruled doesn’t mean written. Ruled means voted.” Henderson: “Well, okay. You got me. I mis-spoke.” (Hugh Hewitt Radio Show, http://www.radioblogger.com/#001211, Accessed 12/8/05)
 
FACT 3:  Knight Ridder’s Stephen Henderson Admitted He Was Previously An Editorial Writer, Not A Reporter:
 
“Stephen Henderson Comes To Knight-Ridder From The [Baltimore] Sun, Where He Was Associate Editor Of The Editorial Page.” (Knight Ridder Website, www.realcities.com, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
· Henderson: “I Was Actually The Deputy Editorial Page Editor Of The [Baltimore] Sun.” (Hugh Hewitt Radio Show, http://www.radioblogger.com/#001211, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
· Henderson: “I Joined The Editorial Board [At The Sun] Here As Associate Editor In 1999.” (Editorial, “Who We Are,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 12/29/02) 
 
Despite History Of Editorial Writing, Stephen Henderson Listed In Byline With Howard Mintz In Controversial Knight Ridder Article.  (Stephen Henderson And Howard Mintz, “Review Of Cases Shows Alito To Be Staunch Conservative,” Knight Ridder, 12/01/05)
 
FACT 4: Knight Ridder’s Stephen Henderson Admitted Bias On Affirmative Action Cases, Wrote Editorials In Favor Of It:
 
Henderson: “Bias Is Part Of Human Nature, So Any Reporter Who Claims Not To Be Biased Is Either A Robot Or A Liar.” (Chips Quinn Scholars Website, www.chipsquinn.org, Accessed 12/8/05)
 
· Henderson: “I Definitely Had To [Deal With Bias] With The University Of Michigan Cases Last Year. I Went To Michigan. I’m Black. I Attended School Just A Little Before The Woman Who Sued The Undergaduate [Sic] College There. The Case Was About Me! (I’m Kidding).” (Chips Quinn Scholars Website, www.chipsquinn.org, Accessed 12/8/05) 
 
The [Baltimore] Sun Editorial: “That Thinking Could Provide Important Direction For The Current Justices. They’ll Need To Remember, If They Consider The Michigan Case, That Race Matters In Nearly Every Sector Of American Life, So It Would Be Astonishingly Naive For Colleges And Universities To Pretend Otherwise.” (Editorial, “Affirmed?” The [Baltimore] Sun, 5/26/02)
 
FACT 5: Stephen Henderson’s Editorial Board Attacked Bush Administration, Conservative Appointees:
 
The [Baltimore] Sun: “But Beneath That Rich Chord Of Ethnicity And Gender Lies A Conservative Political Monotone. Few Of Mr. Bush’s Nominees Come From The GOP’s Center. Worse, He Saved His Most Reactionary Picks For Departments That Control The Administration’s Stance On Issues Such As Civil Rights And Labor.” (Editorial, “A Political Monolith In Bush’s Cabinet,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 1/4/01)
 
· The [Baltimore] Sun: “Former Missouri Sen. John Ashcroft Sits Far To The Right Of The Political Mainstream – Especially When It Comes To Such Issues As Civil Rights, Affirmative Action And Abortion. Yet He Has Been Tapped For Attorney General, The Nation’s Most Prominent Defender Of These Critical Legal Safeguards.” (Editorial, “A Political Monolith In Bush’s Cabinet,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 1/4/01) 
 
· The [Baltimore] Sun: “Linda Chavez ... Is Also Problematic. She Made Scores Of Enemies By Staunchly Opposing Affirmative Action, Bilingual Education And Equal Pay For Women While At The U.S. Civil Rights Commission Under Ronald Reagan.” (Editorial, “A Political Monolith In Bush’s Cabinet,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 1/4/01) 
 
The [Baltimore] Sun: “[O]ne Of Mr. Bush’s Nominations – That Of South Carolina District Judge Dennis Shedd To The 4th U.S. Circuit Court Of Appeals, Which Covers Maryland And Four Other States – Goes Beyond The Acceptable Boundaries For A President Putting His Political Stamp On The Judiciary.” (Editorial, “A Court Uneven,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 10/3/02)
 
· The [Baltimore] Sun: “Judge Shedd’s Appointment To The 4th Circuit Would Push The Nation’s Most Conservative Appeals Bench Even Further Outside The Legal Mainstream For Decades To Come. It Would Dig More Potholes Along An Already Rocky Legal Road For Minorities Seeking Redress For Discrimination, Women In Search Of The Protection Of Long-Established Reproductive Rights, Workers Whose Employers Trample Labor Laws And Even Criminal Suspects Who Just Want To Be Read Their Rights Before Being Carted Off To Jail.” (Editorial, “A Court Uneven,” The [Baltimore] Sun, 10/3/02) 
(6)
Senator Kennedy's False Attack On Judge Alito And The Mellot Eviction Case: “The Mellot V. Heemer, Where The U.S. Marshal Service Forcibly Evicted A Family Of Dairy Farmers From Their Home And Their Farm. These Farmers Had No Criminal Record And Were Suspected Of No Crime. But After They Fell On Very Hard Times, The Property Was Sold At A Public Auction. U.S. Marshals Were Sent To Evict Them. Remember, The Marshals Were Sent To Carry Out A Civil Action, Not A Criminal Action, A Civil Action. These Farmers Had Committed No Crime. Now, I Respect The U.S. Marshals. They Have A Tough Job And They Do It With Great Professionalism. But In This Case, The Marshals Entered The House With Loaded Guns. The Family Was Unarmed, Did Not Resist, But Still The Marshals Pointed Loaded Guns At Their Heads, Chests And Backs. One Marshal Chambered A Cartridge In His Gun. Twice, They Pushed The Wife Into Her Chair. The Trial Judge Held There Was Enough Evidence In This Case To Have A Jury Review The Facts, Hear The Testimony And Decide Whether The Marshals Used Too Much Force To Evict These Farmers. But That Did Not Sit Well With You, Judge Alito. You Grabbed The Case Away From The Jury. You Wouldn't Let Them Hear The Testimony Or Make Up Their Own Mind About Whether The Marshals Had Gone Too Far. No, You Simply Substituted Your Judgment For The Jury's And Decided That The Marshals' Conduct Was As A Matter Of All Objectively Reasonable. Judgment For The Marshals, No Jury Of Their Peers For The Farmers.” (Sen. Ted Kennedy, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)

The Facts:

· Sen. Kennedy Greatly Understated The Facts Of The Case.  The Fact Is That The Officers Had Been Informed Prior To The Eviction That "Wilkie Mellott Had Threatened To Shoot Any Federal Agent Who Came On His Property, Was Reported To Own Numerous Firearms, And Had Chased An FHA Agent Off His Property With A Pick-Up Truck."  In Addition, Prior To The Eviction, Mr. Mellot Had Chased A Farmers Home Administration Supervisor With A Truck And Brandished A Handgun After Chasing The FHA Supervisor Off The Property.

 

· The Question Before Judge Alito's Court In Mellot Was Whether Or Not The Marshals' Use Of Force Was Objectively Reasonable.  As The Supreme Court Wrote In Graham V. Connor, 490 U.S. 386, 396-97 (1989), "[T]He Calculus Of Reasonableness Must Embody Allowance For The Fact That Police Officers Are Often Forced To Make Split-Second Judgments - In Circumstances That Are Tense, Uncertain, And Rapidly Evolving - About The Amount Of Force That Is Necessary In A Particular Situation."    And, As Judge Alito Wrote, "We Must Also Keep In Mind That A Threat That May Seem Insignificant To Us In The Security Of Our Chambers May Appear More Substantial To A Reasonable Officer Whose Own Life Or Safety Is At Stake."

 

· The Officers Being Sued Were Serving An Eviction Process, An Extremely Stressful And Tense Event.  As Judge Alito Noted, "An Eviction From A Cherished Family Residence Can Be An Emotionally Charged Event."

 

· In Light Of All This - A History Of Violence, And A Tense Situation, While The Officers Were More Aggressive Than Necessary, The Officers Did Not Act In An Unconstitutional Manner.  

 

· Indeed, In Such A Situation, It Is Better That Officers Be Prepared For The Worst And Have Nothing Happen, Than Go In Unprepared, And Allow A Situation To Escalate Into A Much Worse Situation, Including Violence Or Death.  

SENATOR JOSEPH BIDEN (D-DE)
(7)
Senator Biden Mischaracterizes ROTC At Princeton University: “And By The Way, For The Record, I Know You Know When You Stated In Your Application That You Are A Member -- You Said In '85, I Am A Member -- They Had Restored ROTC. ROTC Was Back On The Campus.”  (Sen. Joe Biden, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts:

In 1985, Concerned Alumni Of Princeton’s Magazine Prospect’s Editor Highlighted ROTC’s Plight At Princeton:

“[Prospect Editor Dinesh] D’Souza Added That CAP Is ‘Concerned’ About The Formation Of A Third World Center, A Campaign To Eliminate The Army ROTC Program, And What It Perceives As The Decline Of Princeton Athletics.” (Charles Stile, “A Conservative Voice Targets The University,” The Princeton Packet, 2/12/85)

(8)
Senator Biden’s Inaccurate Statements On Preferential Treatment Toward The State: “But As I've Tried Diligently To Look At Your Record, You Seem To Come Down More Often And Give The Benefit Of The Doubt To The Outfit Against Whom Discrimination Is Being Alleged. You Seem To Lean – In Close Cases, You Lean To The State Versus The Individual. (Sen. Joe Biden, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)
The Facts: 
 
The Fact Is That Judge Alito's Record Shows That He Consistently Approaches Each Case Based On The Law And The Facts Of That Case.  He Rules For Plaintiffs Or For Defendants When The Law Supports Them, And He Rules For The Corporation, Or For The State When The Law Supports Their Position.  This Is The Appropriate Approach For A Federal Judge.
 
It Is Well Clear That Judge Alito Understands The Importance Of The Independence Of The Judiciary, And Has A Healthy Respect For Its Role As A Bulwark Against Executive Over-Reaching.
 
· As He Highlighted To The Senate:  "[A]s Alexander Hamilton Aptly Put It In Federalist 78, The Courts Should Carry Out [The Judicial Power] With 'Firmness And Independence.' 'Without This,' He Observed, 'All The Reservations Of Particular Rights Or Privileges [In The Constitution] Would Amount To Nothing.'" 

 
· Therefore, He Continued, "When A Constitutional Or Statutory Violation [By Other Governmental Institutions] Is Proven, A Court Should Not Hesitate To Impose A Strong And Lawful Remedy If That Is What Is Needed To Provide Full Redress.  Some Of The Finest Chapters In The History Of The Federal Courts Have Been Written When Federal Judges, Despite Resistance, Have Steadfastly Enforced Remedies For Deeply Rooted Constitutional Violations." 

 
During His Fifteen Years On The Bench, Judge Alito Has Repeatedly Ruled To Restrain Executive Authority, Reflecting His Understanding Of The Role Of The Judiciary To Protect Constitutional Rights.
 
As A Federal Judge, Alito Has Not Hesitated To Rule Against The Executive Where The Law And The Facts So Demanded:  Judge Alito Has Ruled Against Executive Interests In A Broad Range Of Cases, Including Cases Involving The Fourth Amendment, Free Speech, Criminal Law, Immigration, Race Discrimination, Sex Discrimination, And The Free Exercise Of Religion.  
 
Judge Alito Has Also Repeatedly Ruled In Favor Of Plaintiffs In Labor Cases And Civil Rights Cases.  
 
· In Stardyne, Inc. V. NLRB, 41 F.3d 141 (3d Cir. 1994), Judge Alito Ruled In Favor Of A Union's Challenge To A Corporation's Apparent Attempt To Evade A Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The Corporation Had "Spun Off" Part Of Itself To A New Corporation It Controlled.  The Petitioning Companies Asked The Court To Set Aside The NLRB's Order Finding Unfair Labor Practices.  Judge Alito Disagreed. 

 
· In Cort V. Director, Office Of Workers' Compensation Programs, 996 F.2d 1549 (3d Cir. 1993), Judge Alito Reversed A Ruling Of The Department Of Labor's Benefit Review Board, And Ordered Entry Of Judgment In Favor Of A Coal Miner Petitioning Under The Black Lung Benefits Act. 

 
· In Zubi V. AT&T Corp., 219 F.3d 220 (3d Cir. 2000), Judge Alito Dissented From The Majority's Opinion Which Foreclosed The Plaintiff's Race Discrimination Lawsuit Under Section 1983.  In His Dissent, Judge Alito Explained That He Would Have Subjected The Suit To A Longer Statute Of Limitations Provided Under Federal Law, Which Would Have Permitted The Suit To More Forward. 
 

· In Goosby V. Johnson & Johnson Medical, Inc., 228 F.3d 313 (3d Cir. 2000), Judge Alito Voted To Reverse The District Court's Grant Of Summary Judgment Against The Plaintiff.  Judge Alito And His Colleagues Concluded That The Female African American Plaintiff Had Introduced Sufficient Evidence To Question Whether The Employer Had In Fact Given Her Lower-Quality Assignments Due To Her "Objective" Scores On Certain Evaluations, As The Employer Maintained. 
SENATOR HERB KOHL (D-WI)

(9) 
Sen. Kohl Misstates Judge Alito’s Views On Voting Rights: “Judge Alito, In Your 1985 Job Application Memo, Again, You Identified Reapportionment As One Of The Three Issues Decided By The Warren Court With Which You Disagreed. … The Supreme Court's Warren Court Decisions On This Topic, Of Course, Stood For The Fundamental Principle Of One Person, One Vote; Meaning As A Matter Of Constitutional Law That Each Person's Vote Must Count Equally And Each Electoral District Must Have The Same Population. These Decisions Were More Than 20 Years Old By The Time Of Your 1985 Job Application. And These Decisions Stand For A Fundamental Principle Of Democracy. By 1985, Virtually No Serious Scholar Or Constitutional Lawyer Could Be Found To Disagree With The Principle That Each Person's Vote Should Count Equally. So What Was Your Disagreement With The Warren Court's Decisions On This Issue, Judge Alito, In 1985? Isn't One Person, One Vote A Basic Principle Of Democracy? Wasn't It In 1985?” (Sen. Herb Kohl, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)   
The Facts:
 
Judge Alito Has Stated That The Principle Of One Person, One Vote Is A Bedrock Principle Of American Constitutional Law.  He Has NEVER Taken Issue With The Principle, Even In His 1985 Memo.

· White House Spokesman Steve Schmidt: “Judge Alito Believes And Has Told Senators That He Believes ‘One Man One Vote’ Is Bedrock Principle.”  (David Kirkpatrick, “White House Says Alito Allayed Fears On Districting,” The New York Times, 11/23/05)
(10)
 Sen. Kohl Misstates Judge Alito’s Reasoning On Chittister: “I Was Disturbed To Learn That In The Chittister Case, Judge Alito, Your Ruling Denied A State Employee The Ability To Sue His Employer For Money Damages. Your Reasoning Was Directly Repudiated By The 2003 Supreme Court Decisions Of Nevada Department Of Human Resources V. Hibbs. In That Case, The Supreme Court, In A Decision Written By Chief Justice Rehnquist, Held That The Family And Medical Leave Act Was Congruent And Proportional To Congress's Interest In Preventing Discrimination Based On Gender And Therefore States Could Be Sued For Money Damages Under The Law.” (Sen. Herb Kohl, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)   
The Facts:
 
In Chittister V. Department Of Community & Economic Development, 226 F.3d 223 (3d Cir. 2000), Judge Alito Wrote For The Court In Holding That Congress Had Violated States' Sovereign Immunity In Allowing Suits Against State Governments For Failing To Provide Personal Sick Leave To Employees In Violation Of The Family Medical Leave Act ("FMLA").   
 
The Supreme Court's Decision In Nevada Dept. Of Human Resources V. Hibbs, 538 U.S. 721 (2003), Addressed The Family Leave Provision, Not The Personal Leave Provision, A Completely Unrelated Part Of The Statute.  
 
Other Courts Of Appeals Have Underscored The Important Distinction Between The Different Provisions Of The FMLA, And Have Made Clear That Chittister Remains Good Law After Hibbs.  See, E.G., Brockman V. Wyoming Dep't Of Family Servs., 342 F.3d 1159, 1165 N.3 (10th Cir. 2003) (Noting That Seven Circuit Courts Have Struck Down The FMLA In Whole Or In Part; Distinguishing The Provision Addressed In Hibbs; And Specifically Citing Chittister's Striking Down Of The Personal Medical Leave Clause As Good Law).
 
Prior To The Supreme Court's Decision In Hibbs, The Following 20 Judges (Plus Alito) Supported Rulings That: (1) The Entire Act Was Unconstitutional; Or (2) Neither Subsection (C) Nor Subsection (D) Constitutionally Abrogated State Sovereign Immunity; Or (3) Subsection (D) Was Unconstitutional:

· J. Harvie Wilkinson (Fourth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Michael Luttig (Fourth Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Roger Gregory (Fourth Cir.) (George W. Bush)
· Sandra Lynch (First Cir.) (Clinton)
· Norman Stahl (First Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Ralph B. Guy (Sixth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Alan Norris (Sixth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Alice Batchelder (Sixth Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Richard S. Arnold (Eighth Cir.) (Carter)
· David R. Hansen (Eighth Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Kermit E. Bye (Eighth Cir.) (Clinton)
· Theodore McKee (Third Cir.) (on Alito panel) (Clinton) 
· John P. Fullam (E.D. Penn.) (sitting on Third Cir. panel with Alito) (Johnson) 
· William Garwood (Fifth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Jacques Wiener (Fifth Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Amalya Kearse (Second Cir.) (Carter)
· Roger Miner (Second Cir.) (Reagan)
· Jose Cabranes (Second Cir.) (Clinton)
· R. Lanier Anderson (Eleventh Cir.) (Carter)
· Paul Roney (Eleventh Cir.) (Nixon)
 
Since The Supreme Court's Decision In Hibbs, The Tenth Circuit And The Sixth Circuit Have Ruled That The Eleventh Amendment Bars Claims Filed Under Subsection (D) Of The FMLA:
· Danny Boggs (Sixth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Alice Batchelder (Sixth Cir.) (George H.W. Bush)
· Paul V. Gadola (E.D. Mich.) (sitting on Sixth Cir. panel) (Reagan)
· Robert Henry (Tenth Cir.) (Clinton)
· Stephen H. Anderson (Tenth Cir.) (Reagan)
· Michael Murphy (Tenth Cir.) (Clinton)
 SENATOR DIANE FEINSTEIN (D-CA)

(11)
Sen. Feinstein Mischaracterizes Judge Alito’s Jurisprudence In Casey: “Let Me Ask You About Your Dissent In Casey. You Reasoned That Most Women Seeking Abortions Are Either Unmarried Or Would Tell Their Husbands And Therefore Few Would Be Harmed If Spousal Notification Was Required. Justice O'Connor, On The Other Hand, Ruled, And I Quote, ‘The Proper Focus Of Constitutional Inquiry Is The Ground Of Whom The Law Is A Restriction, Not The Group For Whom The Law Is Irrelevant,’ End Quote. Why Did You Propose A Different Approach Than Justice O'Connor?” (Sen. Diane Feinstein, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)   
The Facts:
 
Judge Alito Did In Fact Apply The Same Test As Justice O'Connor, The Undue Burden Test.  
 
At The Time That The Casey Case Was In The Third Circuit The Supreme Court's Jurisprudence In This Area Was Extremely Unclear.  Judge Alito Searched The Supreme Court's Decisions And Concluded That The Appropriate Standard To Apply Was The "Undue Burden" Standard That Justice O'Connor Had Crafted In Her Dissent In City Of Akron V. Akron Center For Reproductive Health, Inc.
 
Of Interest, In His Memorandum In The Thornburgh Case, Judge Alito Urged The Solicitor General To "Nudge" The Court Towards Justice O'Connor's Position In The Akron Case.  And, In The Casey Plurality Opinion, The Court Reversed Several Portions Of The Thornburgh Decision In A Way That Was Consistent With Judge Alito's Memo In Thornburgh.
(12)
Senator Feinstein Mischaracterizes Judge Alito’s Writings Regarding Roe V. Wade: “In 1985, At The Time You Wrote The Strategy Memo On Thornburg, The Court Had Already Held That Roe, Akron, And Eventually 30 Other Cases, That A Woman Had A Constitutional Right To Choose Whether To Continue A Pregnancy. In Addition, In Your Memo, You Specifically Wrote That In The Akron Case, The Supreme Court Reaffirmed Roe. However, Despite This, Your Memo Outlined A Strategy To Eventually Overturn Roe. My Question Is A Little Different From What You Discussed Somewhat Yesterday: What Was Your View Of Precedent At The Time You Wrote That Memo?” (Sen. Diane Feinstein, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)   
The Facts:

The Best Indication Of Judge Alito's Judicial Philosophy Is His Fifteen Years Of Well-Regarded Service As A Judge On The Court Of Appeals, Which Shows Careful Reasoning, Measured Decision-Making, And Respect For Precedent.  As A Judge, Alito Has Ruled Both For And Against Restrictions On Abortion, As The Law And The Facts Of Each Case Required.  Judge Alito Is Clearly Not A Judge With A Personal Agenda.
 
Alito's 1985 Thornburgh Memo Clearly Reflects The Reagan Administration's Policy Of Opposing Roe V. Wade.  That Year, A White House Press Release Made Clear That President Reagan "Believes That Abortion Should Be Prohibited Except When The Life Of The Mother Is Endangered."  Alito Wrote As A Government Lawyer Tasked With Advancing The Administration's Policy Goals Through Participation In Cases Before The Federal Courts.  The Memo Sheds No Light On His Approach To These Issues As A Judge Or Justice.
 
Despite The Well-Known Desire Of The Administration To Tackle Roe Head On, Alito Actually Recommended To The Solicitor General That The Administration NOT Directly Challenge Roe.  Rather, He Recommended That The Administration Urge The Court Towards The Principles Articulated By Justice O'Conner In Her Dissent In Akron V. Akron Center For Reproductive Health, 462 U.S. 416, 445 N.37 (1983).  Solicitor General Charles Fried Disagreed And Urged The Court To "Abandon" Roe Decision, In A Brief He Himself Wrote.
 
Alito Did Note That Roe V. Wade Had Been Called Into Question By Liberal Legal Luminaries Including Alexander Bickel, Archibald Cox, And John Hart Ely, And By Constitutional Scholar Professor Richard Epstein. In Fact, Many Legal Commentators, Both Liberal And Conservative, Have Questioned Roe's Constitutional Moorings.
· That Same Year, Now-Justice Ginsburg Described Roe V. Wade As "Heavy-Handed Judicial Intervention" That "Was Difficult To Justify."  (Some Thoughts On Autonomy And Equality In Relation To Roe V. Wade, 63 N.C.L. Rev. 375 (Jan. 1985)
· In Her 1983 Akron Dissent, Justice O'Connor Urged The Court To Jettison The Roe V. Wade Trimester Framework And Adopt Instead An "Undue Burden" Standard.
· Dissenting Again In Thornburgh, Justice O'Connor Wrote "[T]Hat The Court's Unworkable Scheme For Constitutionalizing The Regulation Of Abortion Has Had This Institutionally Debilitating Effect Should Not Be Surprising, However, Since The Court Is Not Suited To The Expansive Role It Has Claimed For Itself In The Series Of Cases That Began With Roe V. Wade." 
· Stanford Law School Dean John Hart Ely, Who Strongly Favored Abortion Rights, Questioned Roe's Lack Of Constitutional Grounding.  He Concluded That Roe "Is Not Constitutional Law And Gives Almost No Sense Of An Obligation To Try To Be."  (John Hart Ely, The Wages Of Crying Wolf: A Comment On Roe V. Wade, 82 Yale L.J. 920 (1973); See Also John Hart Ely, Democracy And Distrust 2-3, 248 N.52 (1980))
 
        Constitutional Scholar Professor Richard Epstein Also Questioned Roe's Correctness At The Time It Was Handed Down.  (See Epstein, Substantive Due Process By Any Other Name: The Abortion Cases, 1973 Sup. Ct. Rev. 159)
SENATOR RUSS FEINGOLD (D-WI)

(13)
Senator Feingold Misrepresents Judge Alito’s Recusal Obligations In Vanguard Cases: “So Let Me Begin By Following Up On Senator Kennedy's Question Regarding The Promise You Made To The Committee. In 1990, In Your Senate Questionnaire At The Time Of Your Nomination To The 3rd Circuit, You Were Asked How Would You Handle Potential Conflicts Of Interest. You Told The Committee That You Did Not Believe Conflicts Of Interest Relating To Your Financial Interests Were Likely To Arise. Nevertheless, You Wrote, Quote, ‘I Would, However, Disqualify Myself From Any Cases Involving The Vanguard Companies, The Brokerage Firm Of Smith Barney Or The First Federal Savings Loan Of Rochester, New York,’ Unquote. You Also Wrote That You Would Disqualify Yourself From Any Case Involving Your Sister's Law Firm And From Any Case In Which You Participated Or That Was Under Your Supervision In The United States Attorney's Office. Now, Whether Or Not Such Recusals Are Required Under The Federal Recusal Law, Your Statement To The Commitment Was Clear, Unambiguous And Not Time Limited. And I Think For That Reason Alone, It Is More Than Legitimate To Ask Some Questions In Front Of This Committee About This.” (Sen. Russ Feingold, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)   

The Facts:
 
While Feingold Read Judge Alito's Answer To The Conflict Of Interest Question, He Ignores The Question That Was Asked Of Judge Alito.  
 

· Specifically, Judge Alito Was Asked "Identify The Categories Of Litigation And Financial Arrangements That Are Likely To Present Potential Conflicts-Of-Interest During Your Initial Service In The Position To Which You Have Been Nominated."
The Fact Is That Every Single Legal Ethics Expert Who Has Looked At The Question Whether Judge Alito Should Have Recused Himself From The 2002 Vanguard Case Has Agreed That Judge Alito Had No Obligation To Do So.
 
· Specifically, Judge Alito Was Asked "Identify The Categories Of Litigation And Financial Arrangements That Are Likely To Present Potential Conflicts-Of-Interest During Your Initial Service In The Position To Which You Have Been Nominated."
· Professor Geoffrey C. Hazard, Jr.: "In My Opinion Judge Alito Handled It Quite Properly, In Correcting A Situation In Which He Can Be Said To Have Made A Mistake About Recusal." (Geoffrey C. Hazard, Jr., Professor Of Law University Of Pennsylvania, Letter To Senator Arlen Specter, 11/3/05) 
· Professor Thomas D. Morgan: "Recent Press Accounts Suggest That Some Believe It Was Improper For Judge Samuel Alito To Have Participated In A Case Called Monga V. Ottenberg, Decided By A Panel Of The Third Circuit In 2002. In My Opinion, There Is No Basis For Suggesting His Action Was In Any Way Improper." (Thomas D. Morgan, Professor Of Law George Washington University, Letter To Senator Arlen Specter, 11/3/05) 
· Professors Steven Lubet And David McGowan: "Supreme Court Nominee Samuel A. Alito Jr. Did Not Play Fast And Loose With Judicial Ethics Rules In A 2002 Appeal Involving The Vanguard Mutual Fund Company, As Some Recent Reports Suggest." (Steven Lubet and David McGowan, Op-Ed, "Judicial Temperament," The [Baltimore, MD] Sun, 11/28/05) 
Senator Charles Schumer (D-NY)

(14)
Sen. Schumer Ignores Judge Alito’s Record Of Judicial Independence: “And Finally, To Top It Off, We Have Seen That Your 3rd Circuit Record Can Hardly Provide A Great Deal Of Comfort In This Area Either, That Many Of Your Fellow Judges Criticized You For Ignoring, Abandoning Or Overruling Precedent.” (Sen. Charles Schumer, Committee On The Judiciary, Hearings On The Nomination Of Samuel Alito Jr. To Supreme Court, 1/10/06)     

Senator Schumer’s Questioning Ignored The Totality Of Judge Alito's 15-Year Record As A Federal Judge.  With Nearly 5,000 Votes To His Credit, It Is A Cheap And Easy Gimmick For His Opponents To Pull Cases Selectively And To Suggest A Picture Of A Judge Hostile To This Or That Interest.  This Approach Is Unfair And Demeaning, And Beneath The United States Senate. 
 
As Was Demonstrated By The Nonpartisan Study "Choosing The Next Supreme Court Justice: An Empirical Ranking Of Judicious Performance," Authored By Law Professors From Georgetown And Berkeley Law Schools, Judge Alito Has Been One Of The Most Independent Judges On The Federal Bench.  

 
· In Fact, "He Was The Fourth Most Neutral" Out Of The 74 Judges Analyzed.  "He Was A Surprise," Said Stephen Choi, A Professor At The University Of California At Berkeley Law School Who Co-Authored The Study,Choosing The Next Supreme Court Justice: An Empirical Ranking Of Judicious Performance. "He Came Out Fairly Neutral. He Was The Fourth Most Neutral." 

 
Judge Alito's Liberal Colleagues Agree On Alito’s Independence:
 
· "Former Federal Judge Timothy Lewis Said He Consulted His Mentor, Judge Leon Higginbotham, When He Joined The U.S. 3rd Circuit Court Of Appeals In 1992. The Late Higginbotham, A Legendary Liberal And A Scholar Of America's Racial History, Was The Only Other Black On The Philadelphia-Based Court At The Time.  'As He Was Going Down The Roster Of Colleagues, He Got To Sam Alito. I Expressed Some Concern About (Him) Being So Conservative. He Said, "No, No. Sam Alito Is My Favorite Judge To Sit With On This Court. He Is A Wonderful Judge And A Terrific Human Being. Sam Alito Is My Kind Of Conservative. He Is Intellectually Honest. He Doesn't Have An Agenda. 

 
· He Is Not An Ideologue," Higginbotham Said, According To Lewis. 'I Really Was Surprised To Hear That, But My Experience With Him On The 3rd Circuit Bore That Out,' Added Lewis, Who Had A Liberal Record During His Seven Years On The Bench."  
 
As Senator Biden Forthrightly Recognized Earlier Today, Judge Alito Has Been Forthcoming In His Answers.
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